THE CSS POINT

**AGHA ZUHAIB KHAN** 

# WORLD ORGANIZATIONS

At Glance





# DOWNLOAD FREE CSS/PMS BOOKS

+92 (333) 604-2057

www.thecsspoint.com

#### Contents

United Nations (UN)	4
The North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)	7
The European Union (EU)	10
The African Union (AU)	13
The Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)	15
The World Health Organization (WHO)	17
The International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement	19
The International Monetary Fund (IMF)	21
The World Bank	23
The World Trade Organization (WTO)	25
The Arab League (AL)	27
The South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC)	29
The Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO)	31
The Organization of Islamic Cooperation (OIC)	33
The Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC)	36
The International Criminal Court (ICC)	38
The International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)	40
Multiple Choice Questions - MCQs	43

## **United Nations (UN)**

The United Nations (UN) is an international organization founded on October 24, 1945, after the end of World War II, with the primary aim of promoting peace, security, and cooperation among nations to prevent future conflicts. The UN was established to replace the League of Nations, which had failed to prevent the outbreak of the second World War. Headquartered in New York City, USA, the UN serves as a global forum where countries can raise and address issues that affect humanity.

The UN's structure comprises several principal organs, including the General Assembly, the Security Council, the Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC), the International Court of Justice, the UN Secretariat, and the Trusteeship Council (which is now largely inactive). Each of these bodies plays a unique role in fulfilling the organization's objectives. The General Assembly, where all member states have representation, serves as a deliberative body for discussing global issues. The Security Council, with its five permanent members (China, France, Russia, the United Kingdom, and the United States) and ten non-permanent members, is responsible for maintaining international peace and security.

The UN's current Secretary-General, António Guterres from Portugal, acts as the spokesperson and leader of the organization. Appointed by the General Assembly on the recommendation of the Security Council, the Secretary-General's responsibilities include administrative duties and serving as a mediator in conflict resolution.

The UN has established numerous specialized agencies and programs to address a wide range of issues affecting the world, including health (World Health Organization), education (UNESCO), development (UN Development Programme), refugee assistance (UN Refugee Agency), and agriculture (Food and Agriculture Organization). These bodies work independently and in concert with each other to provide humanitarian aid, promote sustainable development, and enforce international laws and standards.

Throughout its history, the UN has had significant achievements, including mediating peace agreements, promoting human rights, eradicating diseases, and providing aid to millions of people affected by natural disasters, famine, and war. Despite criticism and challenges, such as bureaucracy, inefficiency, and the veto power within the Security Council, the UN continues to play a vital role in addressing global issues and facilitating international cooperation. The organization's efforts to maintain peace, advance human rights, and foster social and economic development remain central to its mission.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Purpose:

- Founded on October 24, 1945.
- Aimed to promote peace, security, and cooperation among nations.

#### · Headquarters:

Located in New York City, USA.

#### Key Organs:

- General Assembly: Deliberative body with representation from all member states.
- Security Council: Responsible for international peace and security, consists
  of five permanent and ten non-permanent members.
- Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC): Promotes international economic and social cooperation and development.
- International Court of Justice: Judicial organ that settles legal disputes between states.
- UN Secretariat: Carries out the day-to-day work of the UN, led by the Secretary-General.
- Trusteeship Council: Designed to manage colonial territories, largely inactive now.

#### • Current Secretary-General:

António Guterres from Portugal.

#### Specialized Agencies and Programs:

- Includes WHO (World Health Organization), UNESCO (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization), UNDP (United Nations Development Programme), UNHCR (United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees), FAO (Food and Agriculture Organization), and others.
- Address issues like health, education, development, and refugee assistance.

#### Major Achievements:

- Mediating peace agreements.
- Promoting human rights and humanitarian aid.

- Eradicating diseases.
- Providing aid in natural disasters, famine, and war.

#### • Challenges and Criticism:

- Bureaucracy and inefficiency.
- Veto power within the Security Council.
- Political controversies and operational obstacles.

Despite facing various challenges, the UN continues to play a crucial role in global governance, conflict resolution, and the promotion of international cooperation.

# The North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)

The North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) is a military alliance established on April 4, 1949, following the signing of the North Atlantic Treaty, also known as the Washington Treaty. It was created in the aftermath of World War II with the primary aim of safeguarding the freedom and security of its member countries through political and military means. NATO was initially formed in response to the threat posed by the Soviet Union during the Cold War. Today, headquartered in Brussels, Belgium, it continues to play a significant role in international security and crisis management.

NATO is based on the principle of collective defense, meaning an attack against one or several members is considered as an attack against all. This is enshrined in Article 5 of the Washington Treaty, which has only been invoked once, following the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks in the United States.

The organization has grown from its original 12 member countries to 30 members as of 2021, including countries from North America and Europe. Jens Stoltenberg from Norway currently serves as the Secretary-General of NATO. The alliance operates under a system of collective decision-making, with decisions requiring the unanimous consent of all member nations, reflecting the alliance's democratic foundation.

NATO's strategic concepts have evolved over time, adapting to the changing landscape of global security. While its initial focus was on territorial defense and deterrence, its missions have expanded to include crisis management, cooperative security, and collective defense. NATO has been involved in various operations and missions around the world, including peacekeeping in the Balkans, countering piracy off the Horn of Africa, and supporting the Afghan government.

The organization also engages in extensive partnership programs with non-member countries, promoting transparency, cooperation, and mutual understanding in security

matters. These partnerships help to extend NATO's influence beyond its member states and contribute to global peace and security.

Despite its significant role in maintaining international stability, NATO has faced criticism and challenges, including debates over member countries' defense spending, political disagreements within the alliance, and relations with Russia. Nevertheless, NATO continues to be a central figure in global defense and security, adapting to new challenges and reinforcing its commitment to collective defense and transatlantic cooperation.

#### **Main Features**

#### • Foundation and Purpose:

- Established on April 4, 1949.
- Aimed to safeguard the freedom and security of its member countries through political and military means.

#### Headquarters:

Located in Brussels, Belgium.

#### Principle:

 Based on the principle of collective defense, as outlined in Article 5 of the North Atlantic Treaty.

#### Membership:

 Has grown from 12 original members to 30 as of 2021, including North American and European countries.

#### • Current Secretary-General:

Jens Stoltenberg from Norway.

#### Decision-making:

 Operates under a system of collective decision-making, requiring unanimous consent from all member nations.

#### Strategic Concepts:

 Evolved from focusing primarily on territorial defense to include crisis management, cooperative security, and collective defense.

#### Global Missions and Operations:

 Involved in various international missions including peacekeeping in the Balkans, countering piracy, and supporting the Afghan government.

#### • Partnership Programs:

 Engages in partnership programs with non-member countries to promote global security cooperation.

#### • Challenges and Criticism:

 Faces debates over defense spending by member countries, internal political disagreements, and complex relations with Russia.

Despite challenges, NATO remains a key organization in global defense and security, continuously adapting to new international security challenges.

## The European Union (EU)

The European Union (EU) is a unique political and economic union between 27 European countries that was established in the wake of World War II to foster economic cooperation and ensure long-term peace and stability in Europe. The roots of the EU can be traced back to the European Coal and Steel Community and the European Economic Community, formed by six countries in 1951 and 1957, respectively. The EU itself was created with the Maastricht Treaty in 1993. Its headquarters are located in Brussels, Belgium.

The EU operates through a system of supranational independent institutions and intergovernmental negotiated decisions among the member states. The main institutions include the European Commission, the European Parliament, and the Council of the European Union, which together handle legislative and executive functions. The European Court of Justice oversees judicial matters.

One of the most significant achievements of the EU is the establishment of the single market, which allows for the free movement of goods, services, capital, and people within the member states. Additionally, 19 EU countries use the euro as their official currency, forming the Eurozone. This has facilitated easier trade and travel between member states but also presents economic and financial challenges.

The EU is also known for its policies on environmental protection, human rights, and the promotion of peace and security, both within its borders and globally. It has a common foreign and security policy, covering various issues from trade and development to defense and military matters.

Ursula von der Leyen from Germany currently serves as the President of the European Commission, which is the executive branch of the EU responsible for proposing legislation, implementing decisions, and managing the day-to-day operations.

Despite its successes, the EU has faced several challenges, including financial crises, the debate over the extent of integration, the rise of euroscepticism, and the impact of Brexit, where the United Kingdom became the first member state to leave the Union in 2020.

Overall, the European Union represents a remarkable attempt at regional integration, aiming to ensure peace, stability, and prosperity in Europe. It continues to evolve and adapt to the changing political, economic, and social landscapes of its member countries.

#### Main Features

#### Foundation and Purpose:

- Established with the Maastricht Treaty in 1993.
- Aims to foster economic cooperation, ensure peace, and promote stability in Europe.

#### Membership:

Comprises 27 European countries.

#### Headquarters:

Located in Brussels, Belgium.

#### Key Institutions:

 European Commission, European Parliament, Council of the European Union, European Court of Justice.

#### • Significant Achievements:

- Establishment of the single market allowing free movement of goods, services, capital, and people.
- Introduction of the euro as the official currency in 19 member countries (Eurozone).

#### Policies and Goals:

- Focuses on environmental protection, human rights, and promoting peace and security.
- Has a common foreign and security policy.

#### • Current Leadership:

 Ursula von der Leyen from Germany serves as the President of the European Commission.

#### • Challenges:

- Financial crises, the debate over the extent of integration, euroscepticism.
- Brexit: The United Kingdom's departure from the EU in 2020.

The EU continues to work towards regional integration, aiming for peace, stability, and prosperity for its member countries.

## The African Union (AU)

The African Union (AU) is a continental body consisting of 55 member states located on the African continent. It was officially launched in July 2002 in Durban, South Africa, as a successor to the Organisation of African Unity (OAU), established in 1963. The main objective of the AU is to promote unity, peace, and sustainable development across the continent.

The AU operates through various organs, including the Assembly of the African Union, the Pan-African Parliament, the African Court on Human and Peoples' Rights, and the Peace and Security Council. Its headquarters are in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia. The organization aims to facilitate political and economic integration among its member states, promote democratic principles and institutions, and encourage sustainable development and economic growth.

One of the significant achievements of the AU is the establishment of the African Continental Free Trade Area (AfCFTA), which aims to create a single market for goods and services, facilitating free movement of business persons and investments. This initiative is expected to increase intra-African trade and boost economic growth across the continent.

The AU also focuses on peace and security, working to resolve conflicts and crises within the continent through its Peace and Security Council. The council engages in peacekeeping missions, conflict prevention, and resolution initiatives to maintain stability and security.

Moussa Faki Mahamat from Chad currently serves as the Chairperson of the African Union Commission, the AU's secretariat responsible for the executive functions of the organization.

Despite its efforts and achievements, the AU faces challenges, including political instability, economic disparities among member states, and the threat of terrorism and armed conflict. Additionally, the organization struggles with ensuring member states' commitment to its decisions and policies.

Overall, the African Union represents a significant effort to promote unity, peace, and sustainable development in Africa. It continues to work towards a prosperous and integrated continent, although it must overcome various internal and external challenges to achieve its goals.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Purpose:

- Launched in July 2002 in Durban, South Africa.
- Successor to the Organisation of African Unity (OAU), established in 1963.
- Aims to promote unity, peace, and sustainable development in Africa.

#### Membership:

• Consists of 55 member states located on the African continent.

#### Headquarters:

Located in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

#### Key Organs:

 Assembly of the African Union, Pan-African Parliament, African Court on Human and Peoples' Rights, Peace and Security Council.

#### • Significant Achievements:

- Establishment of the African Continental Free Trade Area (AfCFTA).
- Efforts in promoting political and economic integration among member states.

#### Peace and Security:

- Works to resolve conflicts through the Peace and Security Council.
- Engages in peacekeeping missions and conflict prevention and resolution initiatives.

#### · Current Leadership:

 Moussa Faki Mahamat from Chad serves as the Chairperson of the African Union Commission.

#### Challenges:

- Political instability and economic disparities among member states.
- Threats of terrorism and armed conflict.
- Ensuring member states' commitment to AU decisions and policies.

The African Union continues to strive towards a more unified, peaceful, and prosperous Africa despite facing numerous challenges.

# The Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)

The Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) is a regional intergovernmental organization established on August 8, 1967, by Indonesia, Malaysia, the Philippines, Singapore, and Thailand. The formation was a result of the Bangkok Declaration, with the primary aim to promote political and economic cooperation and regional stability among its members. Since its inception, ASEAN has expanded to include Brunei, Vietnam, Laos, Myanmar, and Cambodia, bringing the total number of member states to ten.

ASEAN's headquarters is located in Jakarta, Indonesia. The organization operates under principles laid out in the ASEAN Charter, which include mutual respect for the independence, sovereignty, equality, territorial integrity, and national identity of all nations. The ASEAN motto, "One Vision, One Identity, One Community," reflects its goal of building a cohesive and prosperous community.

ASEAN covers a wide range of areas, including political-security, economic, and sociocultural community pillars. It aims to facilitate economic growth, social progress, cultural development among its members, and regional peace and stability through respect for justice and the rule of law. Notable initiatives include the ASEAN Free Trade Area (AFTA), which seeks to increase Southeast Asia's competitive edge as a production base in the global market through the elimination of tariffs and non-tariff barriers among its members.

One of ASEAN's significant achievements is maintaining regional peace and stability, particularly through its principle of non-interference in the internal affairs of member states. The organization has also been instrumental in mediating tensions and fostering dialogue among countries in the Southeast Asian region.

However, ASEAN faces challenges such as disparities in economic development among its members, territorial disputes in the South China Sea, and human rights issues. Additionally, the effectiveness of its non-interference policy has been questioned, particularly in relation to internal conflicts within member states that have regional implications.

The current Secretary-General of ASEAN is Kao Kim Hourn from Cambodia. The organization continues to work towards greater regional integration and community building while addressing the diverse challenges faced by its member states. The evolution of ASEAN demonstrates the complexities and dynamics of regionalism in Southeast Asia.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Purpose:

- Established on August 8, 1967.
- Founded by Indonesia, Malaysia, the Philippines, Singapore, and Thailand.
- Aims to promote political and economic cooperation and regional stability.

#### • Membership:

 Consists of ten Southeast Asian countries, including Brunei, Vietnam, Laos, Myanmar, and Cambodia.

#### Headquarters:

• Located in Jakarta, Indonesia.

#### • Principles:

 Mutual respect for independence, sovereignty, equality, territorial integrity, and national identity of all nations.

#### Motto:

"One Vision, One Identity, One Community."

#### Key Areas of Cooperation:

- Political-security, economic, and socio-cultural pillars.
- ASEAN Free Trade Area (AFTA) to facilitate economic growth and market competitiveness.

#### · Achievements:

- Maintaining regional peace and stability.
- Facilitating economic integration and development.

#### Challenges:

- Economic disparities among member states.
- Territorial disputes, such as in the South China Sea.
- Human rights issues and the effectiveness of the non-interference policy.

#### Current Leadership:

Secretary-General Kao Kim Hourn from Cambodia.

ASEAN continues to strive towards greater regional integration, community building, and addressing the diverse challenges faced by its member states.

## The World Health Organization (WHO)

The World Health Organization (WHO) is a specialized agency of the United Nations responsible for international public health. Founded on April 7, 1948, its main objective is to ensure the highest possible level of health for all people worldwide. The WHO's headquarters is located in Geneva, Switzerland, and it operates in countries all around the globe.

The WHO's primary role is to direct and coordinate international health work through collaborations with governments and other partners. It sets global health standards and guidelines, provides technical support to countries, and monitors and assesses health trends. This organization plays a critical role in addressing communicable diseases like HIV/AIDS, influenza, and COVID-19, as well as non-communicable diseases, including heart disease, diabetes, and cancer.

One of the WHO's notable achievements is the eradication of smallpox in 1980, a monumental victory in the history of public health. The organization also plays a key role in ongoing efforts to combat polio, which has been significantly reduced worldwide.

The WHO also focuses on improving healthcare systems, providing better access to essential medicines and health products, and ensuring that everyone can receive quality healthcare services without suffering financial hardship. It emphasizes the importance of universal health coverage and works towards achieving the health-related Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus from Ethiopia currently serves as the Director-General of the WHO. Under his leadership, the organization has continued to tackle pressing global health issues, including managing responses to health emergencies and outbreaks.

However, the WHO has faced challenges and criticism, especially regarding its handling of pandemics and its response speed. It has also been subject to political pressures and funding issues. Despite these challenges, the WHO remains the leading authority on global health matters, striving to improve health outcomes and reduce health inequalities worldwide.

The organization's work involves setting norms and standards, promoting healthy lifestyles, fostering environments conducive to health, improving the performance of health systems, and monitoring and assessing health trends globally. Through its concerted efforts, the WHO aims to ensure that all people, regardless of where they live, can lead healthy and productive lives.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Purpose:

- Established on April 7, 1948.
- Aims to ensure the highest possible level of health for all people worldwide.

#### Headquarters:

• Located in Geneva, Switzerland.

#### Role and Activities:

- Directs and coordinates international health work.
- Sets global health standards and guidelines.
- Provides technical support to countries.
- Monitors and assesses health trends.

#### Notable Achievements:

- Eradication of smallpox in 1980.
- Significant reduction in the spread of polio worldwide.

#### Focus Areas:

- Combatting communicable diseases like HIV/AIDS, influenza, and COVID-19.
- Addressing non-communicable diseases like heart disease, diabetes, and cancer.
- Improving healthcare systems and access to essential medicines and health products.
- Promoting universal health coverage and achieving health-related Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

#### Current Leadership:

 Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus from Ethiopia serves as the Director-General.

#### Challenges:

- Handling of pandemics and response speed.
- Political pressures and funding issues.

Despite facing various challenges, the WHO remains the authoritative body on global health matters, dedicated to improving health outcomes and reducing health inequalities worldwide.

# The International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement

The International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement is a renowned global humanitarian network dedicated to providing protection and assistance to people affected by disasters and conflicts. The Movement consists of three main components: the International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC), the International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies (IFRC), and 192 National Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies.

Founded in 1863 by Henry Dunant, the Movement was inspired by the need to provide care for the wounded soldiers irrespective of their nationality. It is based on the fundamental principles of humanity, impartiality, neutrality, independence, voluntary service, unity, and universality. These principles guide the actions and decisions of the Movement, ensuring that it maintains its humanitarian mission across the globe.

The ICRC, established as part of the Movement, focuses specifically on conflict zones, providing assistance to war victims, and promoting the laws that protect victims of war. The IFRC, on the other hand, leads and coordinates international assistance in response to natural and man-made disasters outside conflict zones. It works closely with National Societies in disaster preparedness and response, health and social programs.

National Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies operate within their own countries, providing a range of services including disaster relief, health and social programs, and blood donation services. They serve as auxiliaries to the public authorities in their humanitarian activities and adhere to the Movement's principles.

The Movement has been awarded the Nobel Peace Prize multiple times, recognizing its extensive efforts in providing relief and support in times of peace and war. Its emblem, the red cross, and red crescent are universally recognized symbols of aid and protection.

Despite facing challenges such as access to conflict zones and the increasing scale of natural disasters, the Movement continues to play a crucial role in humanitarian assistance worldwide. Its commitment to neutrality and impartiality allows it to reach people in need in some of the world's most dangerous and inaccessible areas.

The International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement remains a symbol of hope and humanity, providing assistance without discrimination and continually adapting to meet the evolving needs of a complex world.

#### **Main Features**

#### • Foundation and Components:

- Founded in 1863 by Henry Dunant.
- Consists of the International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC), the International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies (IFRC), and 192 National Societies.

#### Fundamental Principles:

• Humanity, impartiality, neutrality, independence, voluntary service, unity, and universality.

#### Roles and Activities:

- ICRC: Focuses on conflict zones, assisting war victims, and promoting laws protecting victims of war.
- IFRC: Coordinates international disaster response and assistance, works on disaster preparedness, and supports health and social programs.
- National Societies: Provide local disaster relief, health and social services, and blood donation services, acting as auxiliaries to public authorities.

#### · Recognition and Impact:

- Awarded multiple Nobel Peace Prizes for its humanitarian efforts.
- Recognized worldwide for providing relief in both peacetime and conflict.

#### Symbols:

 Red cross and red crescent emblems are universal symbols of aid and protection.

#### Challenges:

 Access to conflict zones, dealing with the scale of natural disasters, and maintaining neutrality and impartiality.

The International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement remains committed to providing humanitarian assistance worldwide, adhering to its principles and adapting to meet changing global needs.

## The International Monetary Fund (IMF)

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) is an international organization created in 1944 during the Bretton Woods Conference and officially established in 1945. Its primary purpose is to ensure the stability of the international monetary system—the system of exchange rates and international payments that enables countries to transact with one another. The IMF's headquarters is located in Washington D.C., USA.

The IMF has 190 member countries and works to foster global monetary cooperation, secure financial stability, facilitate international trade, promote high employment and sustainable economic growth, and reduce poverty around the world. It provides policy advice and financing to members in economic difficulties and also works with developing nations to help them achieve macroeconomic stability and reduce poverty.

Key activities of the IMF include surveillance, financial assistance, and technical assistance. Surveillance involves the monitoring of economic and financial developments, and the provision of policy advice, aimed particularly at crisis-prevention. Meanwhile, the IMF provides financial resources to help countries tackle balance of payments problems, stabilize their economies, and restore sustainable economic growth. Technical assistance and training are offered to help member countries strengthen their capacity to design and implement effective policies.

Special Drawing Rights (SDR) are an international type of monetary reserve currency created by the IMF to supplement its member countries' official reserves. The value of the SDR is based on a basket of five major currencies—the U.S. dollar, euro, Chinese renminbi, Japanese yen, and British pound.

The IMF is led by a Managing Director, who is effectively the organization's CEO. As of the last update, Kristalina Georgieva from Bulgaria serves in this role. The organization operates under the guidance of its member countries, collectively represented by the IMF's Executive Board.

Despite its significant role in the global financial landscape, the IMF has faced criticism for the conditions attached to its loans, which some argue can lead to austerity measures that harm vulnerable populations. Nonetheless, the IMF continues to play a crucial role in addressing global financial crises, supporting economic stability, and providing a platform for international monetary cooperation.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Purpose:

• Created in 1944 during the Bretton Woods Conference and officially established in 1945.

• Aims to ensure the stability of the international monetary system.

#### · Headquarters:

Located in Washington D.C., USA.

#### Membership:

Comprises 190 member countries.

#### Key Functions:

- Fosters global monetary cooperation and financial stability.
- Facilitates international trade.
- Promotes high employment and sustainable economic growth.
- Aids in poverty reduction around the world.

#### Activities:

- Economic and financial surveillance.
- Providing financial assistance to countries facing balance of payments problems.
- Offering technical assistance and training to help countries implement effective economic policies.

#### Special Drawing Rights (SDR):

- An international reserve currency created by the IMF.
- Based on a basket of five major currencies: U.S. dollar, euro, Chinese renminbi, Japanese yen, and British pound.

#### Leadership:

• Led by a Managing Director, Kristalina Georgieva from Bulgaria as of the last update.

#### Criticism:

 Faces criticism for the conditions attached to its loans, which can lead to austerity measures.

Despite challenges, the IMF remains a central institution in the global financial landscape, supporting economic stability and cooperation among nations.

### The World Bank

The World Bank, established in 1944 during the Bretton Woods Conference, is a vital international financial institution aimed at reducing poverty and supporting development. While commonly referred to as a singular entity, the World Bank Group consists of five institutions, with the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) and the International Development Association (IDA) being the most prominent. It provides loans, grants, and technical assistance to its member countries, primarily focusing on developing and underdeveloped nations, to help them achieve sustainable economic growth and improve living standards.

The World Bank's primary goals include reducing poverty, increasing shared prosperity, promoting sustainable development, and enhancing investment in human capital. It addresses various development challenges by providing funds for projects that improve education, health, public administration, infrastructure, financial and private sector development, agriculture, and environmental and natural resource management.

Headquartered in Washington D.C., USA, the World Bank has more than 10,000 employees working in over 120 offices worldwide. The institution operates on a membership basis, currently consisting of 189 member countries. These members are shareholders who dictate the bank's financial decisions and policies.

The World Bank supports its member countries through loans and grants that finance a wide range of development initiatives, such as building roads, schools, and hospitals; providing water and electricity; fighting disease; and protecting the environment. Beyond funding, it offers technical expertise and policy advice to help countries reform and improve their development prospects.

David Malpass currently serves as the President of the World Bank. The organization emphasizes the importance of fighting corruption and ensuring that its projects have positive social and environmental impacts. Despite its efforts, the World Bank has faced criticism over the years for the conditions attached to its loans, which some argue can lead to debt dependency in vulnerable countries, and for its project impacts on local communities and the environment.

Nevertheless, the World Bank remains a key player in global development, working towards a world free of poverty by supporting economic development and improving living conditions in developing countries. Its continuous focus on development challenges and commitment to improving global welfare underscore its critical role in international affairs.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Structure:

- Established in 1944 during the Bretton Woods Conference.
- Consists of five institutions, with the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) and the International Development Association (IDA) being most prominent.

#### Primary Goals:

- Reducing poverty and increasing shared prosperity.
- Promoting sustainable development.
- Enhancing investment in human capital.

#### Operations and Services:

- Provides loans, grants, and technical assistance for development projects.
- Focus areas include education, health, infrastructure, financial sector development, agriculture, and environmental management.

#### Headquarters and Global Presence:

- Headquartered in Washington D.C., USA.
- Over 120 offices worldwide with more than 10,000 employees.

#### • Membership:

Consists of 189 member countries, which act as shareholders.

#### Funding and Projects:

- Supports member countries through development initiatives and policy advice.
- Aims to ensure projects have positive social and environmental impacts.

#### · Leadership:

Currently led by President David Malpass.

#### Criticism and Challenges:

- Criticized for loan conditions that can lead to debt dependency.
- Concerns over social and environmental impacts of its projects.

Despite facing various challenges, the World Bank continues to be a significant force in global efforts to alleviate poverty and promote sustainable development.

## The World Trade Organization (WTO)

The World Trade Organization (WTO) is an international body established to oversee and regulate international trade. Founded on January 1, 1995, as the successor to the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT), which was created in 1948, the WTO aims to facilitate smooth and free trade between nations by creating and enforcing trade agreements. It is based in Geneva, Switzerland, and as of the last update, it has 164 member countries.

The primary goal of the WTO is to ensure that international trade flows as smoothly, predictably, and freely as possible. This is achieved through a framework for negotiating trade agreements, a dispute resolution process aimed at enforcing participants' adherence to WTO agreements, and by promoting fair competition. The organization covers a wide range of trade-related issues, including goods, services, intellectual property, and disputes between member countries.

One of the WTO's key functions is hosting negotiations for the reduction of trade barriers and the establishment of trade rules. This includes periodic rounds of negotiations aimed at improving the global trade system. The most well-known of these was the Uruguay Round, which led to the WTO's creation. Another critical role is resolving trade disputes that arise between member countries, which is essential for enforcing the rules and ensuring that trade flows smoothly.

The WTO operates on a consensus-based governance structure, meaning that all member countries must agree before any decision can be finalized. This approach emphasizes the democratic nature of the organization but can also lead to challenges in reaching agreements among a diverse range of members with varying economic and political interests.

Ngozi Okonjo-lweala from Nigeria currently serves as the Director-General of the WTO. She is the first woman and the first African to hold this position, reflecting the organization's global and inclusive nature.

Despite its significant role in promoting global trade, the WTO has faced criticism and challenges, including accusations of promoting corporate interests over those of developing countries, difficulties in concluding new global trade agreements, and adapting to rapidly changing global economic conditions. Nonetheless, the WTO remains a central institution in the regulation and facilitation of international trade, working towards reducing trade barriers and ensuring a level playing field for all nations.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Purpose:

- Established on January 1, 1995, succeeding the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT).
- Aims to ensure that international trade flows smoothly, predictably, and freely.

#### Headquarters:

Located in Geneva, Switzerland.

#### Membership:

Comprises 164 member countries.

#### Key Functions:

- Hosting negotiations for the reduction of trade barriers and establishment of trade rules.
- Resolving trade disputes between member countries.
- Promoting fair competition and encouraging economic reform.

#### Activities and Coverage:

- Covers trade in goods, services, and intellectual property.
- Conducts periodic rounds of global trade negotiations.

#### Governance:

- Operates on a consensus-based decision-making process.
- All member countries must agree before any decision can be finalized.

#### · Current Leadership:

Ngozi Okonjo-lweala from Nigeria serves as the Director-General.

#### Challenges and Criticism:

- Accused of promoting corporate interests over those of developing countries.
- Faces difficulties in concluding new global trade agreements.
- Adapting to rapidly changing global economic conditions.

Despite facing various challenges, the WTO continues to play a crucial role in facilitating international trade and ensuring that trade regulations are applied fairly and consistently across nations.

## The Arab League (AL)

The Arab League (AL), officially known as the League of Arab States, is a regional organization of Arab countries in and around North Africa, the Horn of Africa, and Southwest Asia. Established on March 22, 1945, in Cairo, Egypt, it initially aimed to foster closer ties among member states, coordinate their policies, and mediate disputes to enhance peace and security in the Arab world. The founding charter set out the principle of Arab unity and solidarity while respecting the sovereignty and independence of its members.

The Arab League consists of 22 member states, with Syria's membership currently suspended since 2011 due to the government's actions during the Syrian Civil War. The organization's main goals include promoting economic, cultural, scientific, and social programs designed to uplift the living standards of Arab peoples. It also aims to resolve disputes peacefully and maintain regional stability and cooperation.

The Arab League operates through various institutions, including the Council of the League and specialized committees which address issues such as foreign affairs, health, and education. The League holds regular summits where heads of state discuss and strategize on regional issues, although these meetings have often been marked by disagreements and a lack of consensus.

Over the years, the Arab League has played roles in promoting Arab interests, including advocating for Palestinian rights and sovereignty, supporting peace initiatives, and imposing economic sanctions. However, the effectiveness of the Arab League has been questioned due to the divergent interests and policies of its member states, leading to a lack of unified action in many instances.

Despite its challenges, the Arab League remains a significant regional entity, representing Arab interests on the global stage and working towards the socio-economic development and political stability of its member states. The organization has contributed to cultural and educational advancements and has served as a platform for member states to coordinate their economic and foreign policies. However, its future impact depends on the ability of its members to transcend political differences and work collectively towards common goals.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Objectives:

- Established on March 22, 1945, in Cairo, Egypt.
- Aims to strengthen ties among member states, coordinate policies, and mediate disputes to enhance regional peace and security.

#### • Membership:

 Consists of 22 Arab countries, with Syria's membership suspended since 2011.

#### Goals:

- Promoting economic, cultural, scientific, and social development in the Arab world.
- Encouraging peace and stability in the region.
- Advocating for Palestinian rights and sovereignty.

#### Structure and Meetings:

- Operates through the Council of the League and specialized committees.
- Holds regular summits for heads of state to discuss regional issues.

#### • Activities and Influence:

- Works on resolving disputes peacefully and maintaining regional cooperation.
- Advocates for Arab interests on a global scale.
- Imposes economic sanctions and supports peace initiatives.

#### Challenges:

- Divergent interests and policies among member states lead to lack of consensus.
- Questioned effectiveness due to political differences and lack of unified action.

#### Contributions:

- Contributes to cultural and educational advancements in the Arab world.
- Serves as a platform for coordinating economic and foreign policies among member states.

Despite facing various challenges, the Arab League continues to play a role in representing Arab interests globally and working towards the development and stability of the Arab region.

# The South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC)

The South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC) is an economic and geopolitical organization aimed at promoting development and fostering regional integration among its member countries. Established on December 8, 1985, in Dhaka, Bangladesh, SAARC was founded to enhance the welfare and quality of life for the people of South Asia, which is one of the most densely populated and culturally diverse regions in the world.

The founding members of SAARC are Bangladesh, Bhutan, India, Maldives, Nepal, Pakistan, and Sri Lanka, with Afghanistan joining as the eighth member in 2007. The organization's primary objectives include promoting economic growth, social progress, and cultural development within the South Asia region and providing a platform for the people of South Asia to work together in a spirit of friendship, trust, and understanding.

SAARC operates on principles such as respect for sovereignty, territorial integrity, political equality, and non-interference in the internal affairs of other states. It aims to strengthen cooperation among member states without being a forum for bilateral disputes or a substitute for bilateral and multilateral cooperation.

The main areas of cooperation under SAARC include agriculture and rural development, science and technology, culture, health, population activities, and drug trafficking and crime prevention. Over the years, SAARC has introduced various mechanisms and institutions to promote regional integration, including the SAARC Development Fund, South Asian Free Trade Area (SAFTA), and SAARC Disaster Management Centre.

The organization conducts regular summits, meetings, and activities through its councils and specialized bodies, addressing issues relevant to the region. However, SAARC has faced challenges, such as political tensions between member countries, particularly between India and Pakistan, which have often hampered regional cooperation and integration efforts.

Despite these challenges, SAARC continues to serve as an essential platform for dialogue and cooperation in South Asia. It remains committed to advancing the economic, technological, social, and cultural development of the region, promoting understanding and harmony among its peoples, and contributing to mutual trust and collaboration among the member states.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Objectives:

- Date of Creation: December 8, 1985.
- Established in Dhaka, Bangladesh.
- Goals: Promote economic growth, social progress, and cultural development; enhance welfare and quality of life in South Asia.

#### Membership:

 Includes eight countries: Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, India, Maldives, Nepal, Pakistan, and Sri Lanka.

#### Headquarters:

• Located in Kathmandu, Nepal.

#### Current Head:

- (Note: The Secretary-General position rotates every three years among member countries. Please check the current date for the latest Secretary-General.)
- As of the last available information: Esala Ruwan Weerakoon (Sri Lanka) –
   Please verify with the current date as this may change.

#### Principles:

 Sovereignty, territorial integrity, political equality, non-interference in internal affairs.

#### Areas of Cooperation:

 Include agriculture, science and technology, culture, health, population activities, and combating drug trafficking and crime.

#### Institutions and Mechanisms:

 SAARC Development Fund, South Asian Free Trade Area (SAFTA), SAARC Disaster Management Centre.

#### Challenges:

- Political tensions between member states, particularly India and Pakistan.
- Economic disparities among member countries.
- Regional integration and cooperation hurdles.

#### Achievements:

- Establishment of SAFTA to reduce customs duties of all traded goods to zero.
- Initiatives in social sectors like health, education, and environment.

#### Future Plans:

- Enhancing regional connectivity and trade.
- Strengthening cooperation in energy, security, and climate change.
- Implementing regional projects for sustainable development.

# The Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO)

The Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO) is a regional intergovernmental organization encompassing countries from Europe, Central Asia, and the Middle East. The organization was established in 1985 by the leaders of Iran, Pakistan, and Turkey with the aim of promoting economic, technical, and cultural cooperation among member states. The ECO was born out of the earlier Regional Cooperation for Development (RCD), founded in 1964, which was dissolved in 1979 but then revived as the ECO.

The membership of ECO has since expanded to include seven additional countries: Afghanistan, Azerbaijan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, and Uzbekistan, making a total of ten member states. The organization's main objective is to foster sustainable economic development of its member states and the region as a whole. It aims to improve trade and investment links between member countries, enhance transportation and communication infrastructure, and promote agricultural and industrial productivity.

ECO's headquarters is located in Tehran, Iran. The organization conducts its activities across several key areas, including energy, trade, transportation, agriculture, drug control, environment, and tourism. It holds regular meetings, including summits of heads of state and foreign ministers, to discuss and develop strategies for regional cooperation and development.

Despite its significant potential for regional collaboration, ECO faces several challenges. These include political tensions between member states, differing levels of economic development, and infrastructural deficiencies that impede the free flow of goods, services, and people across the region. Additionally, there is a need for improved integration and implementation of ECO projects and initiatives to achieve the organization's objectives effectively.

The ECO has achieved certain milestones, such as the establishment of the ECO Trade Agreement (ECOTA) aimed at increasing trade and investment among member countries. It has also worked on projects to enhance regional transportation networks and energy cooperation.

Looking forward, ECO aims to deepen economic ties among its members, enhance regional peace and stability, and address common challenges such as environmental sustainability and climate change. The organization seeks to play a more significant role

in the economic growth and integration of the Eurasian region, contributing to the global economy while respecting the cultural and political diversity of its member states.

#### **Main Features**

#### Foundation and Objectives:

- Date of Creation: Established in 1985, succeeding the Regional Cooperation for Development (RCD) from 1964.
- Goals: Promote economic, technical, and cultural cooperation among member states; foster sustainable economic development.

#### • Membership:

 Includes ten countries: Afghanistan, Azerbaijan, Iran, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Pakistan, Tajikistan, Turkey, Turkmenistan, and Uzbekistan.

#### · Headquarters:

Located in Tehran, Iran.

#### Current Head:

- (Note: The Secretary-General position may change periodically. Please verify with current data for accuracy.)
- As of the last update: Khusrav Noziri (Tajikistan) Please verify based on the current date as this position may change.

#### Principles and Areas of Cooperation:

 Focus on economic growth, trade enhancement, transportation, agriculture, drug control, environmental protection, and tourism.

#### Challenges:

- Political tensions between member states.
- Varied levels of economic development and infrastructural challenges.
- Need for better integration and implementation of regional projects.

#### Achievements:

- Establishment of the ECO Trade Agreement (ECOTA).
- Initiatives to enhance regional transportation and energy cooperation.

# The Organization of Islamic Cooperation (OIC)

The Organization of Islamic Cooperation (OIC) is a prominent international organization founded in 1969 following the Al-Aqsa Mosque fire in Jerusalem, an event that sparked a call for Muslim unity and solidarity. It was established with the aim of promoting Muslim solidarity in social, economic, cultural, scientific, and political areas, enhancing and consolidating the collective voice of the Muslim world, and safeguarding the interests and ensuring the progress and well-being of Muslims globally.

The OIC is headquartered in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia, and comprises 57 member states across four continents, making it the second-largest intergovernmental organization after the United Nations. The member states are united by their common faith and shared desire for increased cooperation and harmony among their populations.

The organization operates on principles guided by Islamic values and aims to preserve Islamic cultural heritage, promote human rights, and maintain peace and security within its member states and in the region. The OIC engages in diplomatic efforts to resolve conflicts that affect Muslim-majority countries and works towards combating discrimination and Islamophobia worldwide.

The OIC's structure includes the Islamic Summit, which is the supreme authority consisting of kings and heads of state and government of member states; the Council of Foreign Ministers, which meets annually to consider and decide on policies and strategies; and the General Secretariat, which executes the decisions and resolutions adopted by the other bodies. Additionally, the OIC has established various subsidiary organs, specialized and affiliated institutions to address specific issues such as economic cooperation, scientific and technological advancement, and education.

Over the years, the OIC has achieved various milestones, such as creating the Islamic Development Bank (IsDB) aimed at fostering economic development and social progress, and initiating peacekeeping and humanitarian efforts in conflict zones. However, the organization has faced challenges, including political differences among member states and varying interpretations of Islamic principles, which have sometimes hindered its ability to act decisively.

Looking forward, the OIC aims to enhance unity and solidarity among Muslim countries, address new and emerging challenges facing the Muslim world, and increase the influence of Muslim nations in global affairs while promoting peace, tolerance, and

economic cooperation. The organization continues to work towards these goals, aspiring to create a more cohesive and prosperous future for its member states.

#### Main Features

#### Foundation and Objectives:

- Date of Creation: Established in 1969 following the Al-Agsa Mosque fire.
- Goals: Promote Muslim solidarity in social, economic, cultural, scientific, and political areas; safeguard the interests and well-being of Muslims globally.

#### • Membership:

• Comprises 57 member states across four continents.

#### Headquarters:

• Located in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia.

#### Current Head:

• Secretary-General: Hissein Brahim Taha (as of the last update, please verify for current status).

#### Principles and Activities:

- Operates based on Islamic values.
- Aims to preserve Islamic cultural heritage, promote human rights, and maintain peace and security.
- Engages in diplomatic efforts to resolve conflicts affecting Muslim-majority countries.
- Works to combat discrimination and Islamophobia.

#### Structural Components:

- Islamic Summit (supreme authority with kings and heads of state).
- Council of Foreign Ministers (annual meetings).
- General Secretariat (executes decisions and resolutions).

#### Subsidiary Organs and Institutions:

- Includes specialized institutions like the Islamic Development Bank (IsDB).
- Focuses on areas such as economic cooperation, scientific advancement, and education.

#### Challenges:

- Political differences among member states.
- Varying interpretations of Islamic principles.
- Challenges in implementing unified actions.

#### Achievements:

- Creation of the Islamic Development Bank for economic development.
- Peacekeeping and humanitarian efforts in conflict zones.

#### Future Plans:

- Enhance unity and solidarity among Muslim countries.
- Address challenges facing the Muslim world more effectively.
- Increase the global influence of Muslim nations.
- Promote peace, tolerance, and economic cooperation.

# The Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC)

The Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC) is a permanent, intergovernmental organization, created at the Baghdad Conference on September 14, 1960, by Iran, Iraq, Kuwait, Saudi Arabia, and Venezuela. The formation of OPEC was a monumental event in the history of global energy markets, primarily aimed at coordinating and unifying petroleum policies among member countries to secure fair and stable prices for petroleum producers, an efficient, economic, and regular supply of petroleum to consuming nations, and a fair return on capital to those investing in the industry.

Headquartered in Vienna, Austria, OPEC currently includes 13 member countries, mainly from the Middle East, Africa, and South America. These nations collectively hold a significant percentage of the world's oil reserves and production capacity, giving OPEC substantial influence over global oil prices and, by extension, the global economy.

The principal goal of OPEC is to manage the supply of oil in an effort to set the price of oil on the world market, in order to avoid fluctuations that might affect the economies of both producing and purchasing countries. OPEC's decisions have a profound impact on the oil market, especially regarding adjusting oil output levels to meet seasonal demand and addressing price fluctuations.

OPEC faces numerous challenges, including the management of member relations, the impact of non-OPEC oil producers, fluctuating global demand due to economic cycles, and the rise of alternative energy sources which pose a long-term challenge to oil's dominance in the energy mix. Furthermore, geopolitical tensions and environmental concerns also shape OPEC's policies and its global image.

Despite these challenges, OPEC has achieved considerable success in its primary mission of stabilizing oil markets. It has also played a role in the economic development of member countries by ensuring a steady income from oil production. The organization continues to adapt to the changing dynamics of the global energy market, including shifts towards sustainable and renewable energy sources, and evolving economic landscapes.

Looking ahead, OPEC plans to continue its role in balancing oil markets, addressing environmental concerns, and responding to the global shift towards renewable energy. By doing so, OPEC aims to maintain its relevance and contribute to global economic stability in an increasingly complex and changing energy landscape.

#### **Main Features**

## Foundation and Objectives:

- Date of Creation: September 14, 1960.
- Goals: Coordinate petroleum policies among member countries, secure fair and stable prices for petroleum producers, ensure efficient supply to consuming nations, and achieve a fair return on capital for the industry.

# Membership:

 Consists of 13 member countries, primarily from the Middle East, Africa, and South America.

# Headquarters:

• Located in Vienna, Austria.

#### Current Head:

 Secretary-General: Haitham Al Ghais (Kuwait) as of the last update (Please verify the current status).

## Principles and Activities:

- Manages the supply of oil to set the global oil price.
- Addresses fluctuations in global demand and supply.
- Holds regular meetings to decide on oil production quotas.

## Challenges:

- Managing relations among diverse member states with varying national interests.
- Competing with non-OPEC oil producers, especially with the rise of shale oil.
- Addressing fluctuations in global oil demand due to economic cycles and the COVID-19 pandemic.
- Navigating the global shift towards renewable energy and addressing environmental concerns.

#### Achievements:

- Successful stabilization of oil markets through coordinated production quotas.
- Significant influence over global oil prices.
- Contribution to the economic development of member countries.

#### Future Plans:

- Continue balancing global oil markets to prevent extreme fluctuations in oil prices.
- Adapt to the global energy transition towards renewable sources.
- Enhance cooperation with non-OPEC oil-producing countries (OPEC+).
- Address environmental issues and explore the role of oil in the energy transition.

# The International Criminal Court (ICC)

The International Criminal Court (ICC) is a permanent judicial institution established to prosecute individuals for the most serious offenses of international concern: genocide, war crimes, crimes against humanity, and the crime of aggression. It represents a landmark in the promotion of international law and justice. The ICC was established by the Rome Statute, which was adopted at a diplomatic conference in Rome on July 17, 1998, and came into force on July 1, 2002, after ratification by 60 countries.

The ICC is headquartered in The Hague, Netherlands, serving as a court of last resort that can exercise its jurisdiction when national courts are unwilling or unable to prosecute criminals. Unlike the International Court of Justice, which adjudicates disputes between states, the ICC is focused on holding individuals accountable for their actions.

The court's establishment marked a significant development in international law, offering a centralized forum for legal redress against egregious human rights violations. It operates based on the principles of complementarity, meaning it only intervenes when national jurisdictions are unable or unwilling to act, and universality, albeit its jurisdiction is limited to the crimes committed in the territory of state parties or by their nationals, unless a situation is referred by the United Nations Security Council.

The ICC faces numerous challenges, including political resistance from non-member states, issues of sovereignty, and difficulties in arresting suspects. Furthermore, executing its mandates—such as arrest warrants—often relies on state cooperation, which is not always forthcoming. Despite these obstacles, the ICC has conducted investigations and trials that have contributed to international jurisprudence on genocide, war crimes, and crimes against humanity.

The court's structure comprises four main organs: the Presidency, the Judicial Divisions, the Office of the Prosecutor, and the Registry. The Office of the Prosecutor is crucial as it conducts investigations and prosecutes individuals, while the Judicial Divisions are responsible for the judicial proceedings.

Future plans for the ICC include enhancing global cooperation and ratification of the Rome Statute to extend its jurisdiction and strengthening its capabilities to effectively prosecute international crimes. Despite the controversies and challenges it faces, the ICC remains a symbol of hope for victims of the most severe crimes, representing an ongoing commitment to international justice and the rule of law.

#### Main Feature

# Foundation and Objectives:

 Date of Creation: Established by the Rome Statute on July 17, 1998; entered into force on July 1, 2002.

• Goals: Prosecute individuals for genocide, war crimes, crimes against humanity, and the crime of aggression.

#### • Membership:

 Membership includes states that have ratified or acceded to the Rome Statute. (Specific member count varies over time, please check current data.)

## Headquarters:

Located in The Hague, Netherlands.

#### Current Head:

 Prosecutor: Karim Khan (as of the last update, please verify the current status).

# Jurisdiction and Principles:

- Operates primarily on the principle of complementarity; acts when national courts are unable or unwilling to prosecute.
- Jurisdiction over crimes committed in the territory of state parties or by their nationals, and cases referred by the UN Security Council.

# · Challenges:

- Political resistance from non-member states.
- Issues of sovereignty and state cooperation in arresting suspects.
- Ensuring fair trials and protection for witnesses and victims.

# Achievements:

- Contribution to international jurisprudence on serious crimes.
- Successful prosecution and conviction of individuals for war crimes and crimes against humanity.
- Promoting international justice and the rule of law.

#### • Structural Components:

 Comprises the Presidency, Judicial Divisions, Office of the Prosecutor, and the Registry.

## • Future Plans:

- Enhance global cooperation and increase ratification of the Rome Statute.
- Strengthen capabilities to effectively prosecute international crimes.
- Address challenges related to jurisdiction, enforcement, and state cooperation.

The ICC continues to represent a significant advancement in international law, aiming to ensure accountability for the gravest crimes and provide justice for victims worldwide.

# The International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)

The International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) is an international organization that seeks to promote the peaceful use of nuclear energy and to inhibit its use for any military purpose, including nuclear weapons. The IAEA was established as an autonomous organization on July 29, 1957, though it reports to both the United Nations General Assembly and Security Council. The agency was set up in response to the deep-seated fears and expectations resulting from the discovery of nuclear energy and the subsequent development of nuclear weapons.

Headquartered in Vienna, Austria, the IAEA's activities are focused on three main areas: nuclear verification and security, safety and security, and science and technology. The organization is committed to ensuring that countries use nuclear energy only for peaceful purposes while adhering to safety and security standards to protect people and the environment.

One of the IAEA's core functions is its nuclear safeguards system, which helps verify that States comply with their international legal obligations to use nuclear material only for peaceful purposes. This involves inspections, evaluations, and monitoring to ensure that there is no diversion of nuclear energy from peaceful uses to nuclear weapons or other nuclear explosive devices.

The IAEA also provides international standards for nuclear safety and security to protect people and the environment from radiation. It offers guidance, conducts peer reviews, provides training and technical assistance to member states, and responds to nuclear and radiological emergencies.

Additionally, the IAEA supports countries in using nuclear science and technology to meet development goals in areas such as health, agriculture, water management, and environmental protection. Through its technical cooperation program, the IAEA transfers nuclear technology for peaceful purposes to developing countries, helping them achieve sustainable development.

The agency's achievements include enhancing global nuclear safety standards, improving cancer treatment through nuclear medicine, and increasing food security with nuclear techniques. However, challenges remain, including geopolitical tensions around nuclear programs, nuclear proliferation risks, and the need for sustainable funding.

The IAEA's future plans involve continuing to adapt to the changing global landscape of nuclear energy, addressing emerging nuclear safety and security concerns, and supporting the sustainable and peaceful use of nuclear technologies worldwide. The organization strives to maintain a balance between the promotion of peaceful uses of nuclear energy and the prevention of its use for military purposes.

#### **Main Features**

## Foundation and Objectives:

- Date of Creation: Established on July 29, 1957.
- Goals: Promote the peaceful use of nuclear energy, prevent its use for military purposes, ensure nuclear safety and security.

# Membership:

 Comprises 175 member states (as of the last update, please verify current data).

#### Headquarters:

Located in Vienna, Austria.

#### Current Head:

• Director-General: Rafael Mariano Grossi (as of the last update, please verify current status).

#### Core Functions and Areas of Work:

- Nuclear verification and security: Implements nuclear safeguards to verify peaceful use of nuclear materials.
- Safety and security: Develops international standards for nuclear safety and security, and assists countries in adhering to these standards.
- Science and technology: Promotes the peaceful application of nuclear technology in areas such as health, agriculture, and environmental protection.

#### Challenges:

- Geopolitical tensions regarding nuclear programs in certain countries.
- Risks of nuclear proliferation and ensuring compliance with nonproliferation treaties.
- Addressing nuclear safety concerns, particularly post-accidents like Fukushima.
- Ensuring sustainable funding and resources for expanding responsibilities.

#### Achievements:

- Enhancing global nuclear safety and security standards.
- Contributing to the improvement of cancer treatment through nuclear medicine.
- Assisting countries in increasing food security using nuclear techniques.

• Playing a key role in negotiations to control nuclear proliferation.

# Future Plans:

- Continue adapting to the global changes in nuclear energy use and technology.
- Strengthen global nuclear safety and security frameworks.
- Support the sustainable and peaceful use of nuclear technologies.
- Enhance efforts in nuclear non-proliferation and disarmament initiatives.

The IAEA continues to be an essential body in the promotion of nuclear safety, security, and peaceful uses, balancing the benefits of nuclear technology with the potential risks and challenges.

# Multiple Choice Questions- MCQs

- 1. When was the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) established?
- A) October 24, 1945
- B) April 4, 1949
- C) September 11, 2001
- D) July 1, 1956
- 2. Where is the headquarters of NATO located?
- A) Geneva, Switzerland
- B) London, United Kingdom
- C) Brussels, Belgium
- D) Paris, France
- 3. Who is the current Secretary-General of NATO?
- A) António Guterres
- B) Jens Stoltenberg
- C) Donald Trump
- D) Angela Merkel
- 4. Which principle is NATO based on?
- A) Collective defense
- B) Economic cooperation
- C) Cultural exchange
- D) Environmental protection
- 5. How many member countries does NATO have as of 2024?
- A) 12
- B) 20
- C) 5
- D) 32

- 6. What is the main purpose of the United Nations (UN)?
- A) Military alliance
- B) Economic development
- C) Promotion of peace and security
- D) Cultural exchange
- 7. Who is the current Secretary-General of the United Nations?
- A) António Guterres
- B) Jens Stoltenberg
- C) Vladimir Putin
- D) Emmanuel Macron
- 8. Which UN organ is responsible for maintaining international peace and security?
- A) General Assembly
- B) Economic and Social Council
- C) Security Council
- D) Trusteeship Council
- 9. What event led to the invocation of Article 5 of the North Atlantic Treaty?
- A) Cold War tensions
- B) Korean War
- C) September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks
- D) Cuban Missile Crisis
- 10. Where is the headquarters of the United Nations located?
- A) Geneva, Switzerland
- B) London, United Kingdom
- C) New York City, USA
- D) Paris, France
- 11. When was the African Union (AU) officially launched?
- A) August 8, 1967
- B) July 2002
- C) August 8, 1945
- D) July 1, 1956

12. How many member states does the African Union (AU) consist of?
A) 10 B) 27 C) 55 D) 30
13. Where is the headquarters of the African Union located?
A) Geneva, Switzerland B) Brussels, Belgium C) Addis Ababa, Ethiopia D) Johannesburg, South Africa
14. What is the primary objective of the African Union (AU)?
A) Economic cooperation B) Regional stability C) Cultural exchange D) Military alliance
15. Who currently serves as the Chairperson of the African Union Commission?
A) Ursula von der Leyen B) Moussa Faki Mahamat C) Kao Kim Hourn D) Jens Stoltenberg
16. When was the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) established?
A) August 8, 1967 B) July 2002 C) August 8, 1945 D) July 1, 1956

17	. How many	original member	states forme	d the Association	of Southeast A	sian Nations
(AS	SEAN)?					

- A) 10
- B) 27
- C) 5
- D) 30
- 18. What is the motto of ASEAN?
- A) "United in Diversity"
- B) "E pluribus unum"
- C) "One Vision, One Identity, One Community"
- D) "Unity in Diversity"
- 19. Which country currently serves as the Secretary-General of ASEAN?
- A) Indonesia
- B) Malaysia
- C) Cambodia
- D) Thailand
- 20. What is the primary aim of ASEAN?
- A) Promote regional stability
- B) Facilitate cultural exchange
- C) Establish a single currency
- D) Form a military alliance
- 21. When was the European Union (EU) established?
- A) August 8, 1967
- B) July 2002
- C) August 8, 1945
- D) November 1, 1993

22. How many member countries are currently part of the European Union (EU)?\
A) 10
B) 27
C) 55
D) 30
23. Where is the headquarters of the European Union located?
A) Geneva, Switzerland
B) Brussels, Belgium
C) Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
D) Johannesburg, South Africa
24. Who currently serves as the President of the European Commission?
A) Ursula von der Leyen
B) Moussa Faki Mahamat
C) Kao Kim Hourn
D) Jens Stoltenberg
25. What is one of the significant achievements of the European Union (EU)?
A) Establishment of the single currency for all member countries
B) Promotion of military alliances among member countries
C) Facilitation of the African Continental Free Trade Area
D) Creation of a single market allowing free movement of goods and people
26. When was the World Health Organization (WHO) founded?
A) 1944
B) 1945
C) 1953
D) 1960

- 27. What is the primary objective of the WHO?
- A) Ensuring global economic stability
- B) Providing humanitarian aid in conflict zones
- C) Ensuring the highest possible level of health for all people worldwide
- D) Facilitating international trade agreements
- 28. Where is the headquarters of the WHO located?
- A) Geneva, Switzerland
- B) New York City, USA
- C) Paris, France
- D) London, UK
- 29. What significant achievement is credited to the WHO?
- A) Eradication of smallpox
- B) Discovery of penicillin
- C) Development of the polio vaccine
- D) Introduction of antibiotics
- 30. Who currently serves as the Director-General of the WHO?
- A) Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus
- B) Ursula von der Leyen
- C) Jens Stoltenberg
- D) Kao Kim Hourn
- 31. When was the International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement founded?
- A) 1863
- B) 1945
- C) 1956
- D) 1970

32. How many components does the International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement consist of?
A) 1 B) 2 C) 3 D) 4
33. What inspired the foundation of the International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement?
A) A need to provide care for the wounded soldiers irrespective of their nationality B) A desire to promote international trade C) A vision for global economic stability D) A commitment to political activism
34. Which organization within the Movement focuses specifically on conflict zones?
A) International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies (IFRC) B) International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC) C) National Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies D) United Nations
35. How many member countries does the International Monetary Fund (IMF) have?
A) 180 B) 190 C) 200 D) 210
36. What is the primary purpose of the IMF?
A) Ensuring global health standards B) Fostering global monetary cooperation and financial stability C) Promoting cultural exchange D) Providing humanitarian aid in conflict zones

- 37. Where is the headquarters of the IMF located?
- A) Geneva, Switzerland
- B) New York City, USA
- C) Washington D.C., USA
- D) Paris, France
- 38. What international type of monetary reserve currency was created by the IMF?
- A) International Reserve Currency (IRC)
- B) Global Monetary Unit (GMU)
- C) Special Drawing Rights (SDR)
- D) International Currency Exchange (ICE)
- 39. Who currently serves as the Managing Director of the IMF?
- A) Kristalina Georgieva
- B) Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus
- C) Ursula von der Leyen
- D) Moussa Faki Mahamat
- 40. What has the IMF faced criticism for?
- A) Its role in promoting global health standards
- B) Providing financial assistance to developing nations
- C) The conditions attached to its loans
- D) Fostering humanitarian efforts in conflict zones
- 41. When was the World Bank established?
- A) 1945
- B) 1948
- C) 1944
- D) 1950

- 42. Which of the following institutions is not part of the World Bank Group?
- A) International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD)
- B) International Monetary Fund (IMF)
- C) International Development Association (IDA)
- D) Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA)
- 43. What are the primary goals of the World Bank?
- A) Increasing military spending and arms trade
- B) Reducing poverty and increasing shared prosperity
- C) Promoting environmental degradation
- D) Encouraging corruption in member countries
- 44. Where is the headquarters of the World Bank located?
- A) New York City, USA
- B) Geneva, Switzerland
- C) Washington D.C., USA
- D) Paris, France
- 45. Who currently serves as the President of the World Bank?
- A) David Malpass
- B) Kristalina Georgieva
- C) Jim Yong Kim
- D) Christine Lagarde
- 46. When was the World Trade Organization (WTO) established?
- A) 1945
- B) 1950
- C) 1985
- D) 1995

- 47. What was the predecessor of the WTO?
- A) United Nations (UN)
- B) International Monetary Fund (IMF)
- C) General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT)
- D) European Union (EU)
- 48. Where is the headquarters of the WTO located?
- A) New York City, USA
- B) Geneva, Switzerland
- C) Washington D.C., USA
- D) Paris, France
- 49. What is one of the key functions of the WTO?
- A) Regulating global health standards
- B) Hosting negotiations for the reduction of trade barriers
- C) Promoting military alliances among member countries
- D) Providing humanitarian aid in conflict zones
- 50. Who currently serves as the Director-General of the WTO?
- A) Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala
- B) Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus
- C) David Malpass
- D) Kristalina Georgieva
- 51. When was the Arab League established?
- A) 1945
- B) 1985
- C) 1944
- D) 1995

52. How many member countries does the Arab League have?
A) 22 B) 12 C) 8 D) 30
53. Where was the Arab League founded?
A) Riyadh, Saudi Arabia B) Cairo, Egypt C) Baghdad, Iraq D) Damascus, Syria
54. Who currently serves as the Director-General of the Arab League?
A) Ahmed Aboul Gheit B) Ban Ki-moon C) António Guterres D) Ursula von der Leyen
55. When was the South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC) established?
A) 1945 B) 1985 C) 1995 D) 2005
56. How many founding members does SAARC have?
A) 10 B) 7 C) 8 D) 5

57. Where is t	the headquarters of SAARC located?				
A) New Delhi, B) Kathmandı C) Colombo, S D) Islamabad	u, Nepal Sri Lanka				
58. What is or	ne of the main objectives of SAARC?				
A) Promoting cultural homogeneity among member states B) Enhancing welfare and quality of life for the people of South Asia C) Promoting military alliances among member states D) Restricting trade and economic cooperation					
59. How many	y member countries are currently part of SAARC?				
A) 8 B) 10 C) 7 D) 5					
60. Which of t	the following is not an area of cooperation under SAARC?				
A) Science ar B) Culture C) Agriculture D) Military cod	and rural development				
61. When was the Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO) established?					
a) 1945 b) 1960 c) 1985 d) 1995					
62. How many member states does the ECO currently have?					
•	b) 7 d) 13				

- 63. Where is the headquarters of the ECO located?
- a) Tehran, Iran
- b) Islamabad, Pakistan
- c) Ankara, Turkey
- d) Kabul, Afghanistan
- 64. What is the primary objective of the ECO?
- a) Military cooperation
- b) Cultural preservation
- c) Economic cooperation
- d) Environmental protection
- 65. Who is the current Secretary-General of the ECO?
- a) Khusrav Noziri (Tajikistan)
- b) Haitham Al Ghais (Kuwait)
- c) Esala Ruwan Weerakoon (Sri Lanka)
- d) Rafael Mariano Grossi
- 66. When was the Organization of Islamic Cooperation (OIC) founded?
- a) 1945
- b) 1969
- c) 1985
- d) 1995
- 67. How many member states does the OIC have?
- a) 22
- b) 37
- c) 47
- d) 57
- 68. Where is the headquarters of the OIC located?
- a) Cairo, Egypt
- b) Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- c) Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
- d) Istanbul, Turkey

- 69. What is the primary goal of the OIC?
- a) Promotion of Christian unity
- b) Economic development of non-member states
- c) Muslim solidarity
- d) Preservation of Buddhist heritage
- 70. Who serves as the Secretary-General of the OIC?
- a) Hissein Brahim Taha
- b) Khusrav Noziri
- c) Karim Khan
- d) Rafael Mariano Grossi
- 71. When was the International Criminal Court (ICC) established?
- a) 1945
- b) 1957
- c) 1960
- d) 1998
- 72. What is the primary function of the ICC?
- a) Adjudicating disputes between states
- b) Prosecuting individuals for serious international crimes
- c) Negotiating nuclear disarmament treaties
- d) Promoting global trade agreements
- 73. Where is the headquarters of the ICC located?
- a) New York, USA
- b) Geneva, Switzerland
- c) The Hague, Netherlands
- d) Vienna, Austria
- 74. How many member states does the ICC have?
- a) 57
- b) 175
- c) 189
- d) 193

- 75. What is the primary area of work for the International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)?
- a) Nuclear proliferation
- b) Space exploration
- c) Promotion of renewable energy
- d) Peaceful use of nuclear energy
- 76. Which city hosts the headquarters of the IAEA?
- a) Geneva, Switzerland
- b) Vienna, Austria
- c) Rome, Italy
- d) Berlin, Germany
- 77. How many member states are part of the IAEA?
- a) 57
- b) 175
- c) 189
- d) 193
- 78. What is the main function of the IAEA's nuclear safeguards system?
- a) Regulating nuclear weapons testing
- b) Ensuring peaceful use of nuclear materials
- c) Facilitating nuclear disarmament
- d) Promoting nuclear energy in warfare
- 79. Who is the current Director-General of the IAEA?
- a) Rafael Mariano Grossi
- b) Haitham Al Ghais
- c) Khusrav Noziri
- d) Esala Ruwan Weerakoon

80. What is the primary goal of the Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC)?

- a) Coordination of space exploration missions
- b) Management of global oil prices
- c) Promotion of renewable energy sources
- d) Regulation of maritime transportation
- 81. Where is the headquarters of OPEC located?
- a) Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- b) Abu Dhabi, UAE
- c) Vienna, Austria
- d) Doha, Qatar
- 82. How many member countries are part of OPEC?
- a) 10
- b) 13
- c) 15
- d) 20
- 83. Who is the current Secretary-General of OPEC?
- a) Haitham Al Ghais
- b) Rafael Mariano Grossi
- c) Khusrav Noziri
- d) Esala Ruwan Weerakoon
- 84. What is the primary goal of OPEC's establishment?
- a) To promote renewable energy sources
- b) To ensure stable oil prices
- c) To regulate global shipping routes
- d) To prevent environmental pollution
- 85. What challenges does OPEC face?
- a) Political tensions among member states
- b) Variations in economic development levels
- c) Geopolitical pressures
- d) All of the above

# **Answers Key**

- 1. B) April 4, 1949
- 2. C) Brussels, Belgium
- 3. B) Jens Stoltenberg
- 4. A) Collective defense
- 5. D) 32
- 6. C) Promotion of peace and security
- 7. A) António Guterres
- 8. C) Security Council
- 9. C) September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks
- 10.C) New York City, USA
- 11.B) July 2002
- 12.C) 55
- 13. C) Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
- 14.B) Regional stability
- 15.B) Moussa Faki Mahamat
- 16. A) August 8, 1967
- 17.C)5
- 18.C) "One Vision, One Identity, One Community"
- 19.C) Cambodia
- 20. A) Promote regional stability
- 21.D) November 1, 1993
- 22.B) 27
- 23.B) Brussels, Belgium
- 24. A) Ursula von der Leyen
- 25. D) Creation of a single market allowing free movement of goods and people
- 26.B) 1945
- 27. C) Ensuring the highest possible level of health for all people worldwide
- 28.A) Geneva, Switzerland
- 29. A) Eradication of smallpox
- 30. A) Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus
- 31.A) 1863
- 32.C)3
- 33. A) A need to provide care for the wounded soldiers irrespective of their nationality
- 34.B) International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)
- 35.B) 190
- 36.B) Fostering global monetary cooperation and financial stability
- 37. C) Washington D.C., USA
- 38. C) Special Drawing Rights (SDR)

- 39. A) Kristalina Georgieva
- 40.C) The conditions attached to its loans
- 41.C) 1944
- 42.B) International Monetary Fund (IMF)
- 43.B) Reducing poverty and increasing shared prosperity
- 44.C) Washington D.C., USA
- 45.A) David Malpass
- 46.D) 1995
- 47. C) General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT)
- 48.B) Geneva, Switzerland
- 49.B) Hosting negotiations for the reduction of trade barriers
- 50.A) Ngozi Okonjo-Iweala
- 51.A) 1945
- 52.A) 22
- 53.B) Cairo, Egypt
- 54. A) Ahmed Aboul Gheit
- 55.B) 1985
- 56.C)8
- 57.B) Kathmandu, Nepal
- 58.B) Enhancing welfare and quality of life for the people of South Asia
- 59.C)7
- 60.D) Military cooperation
- 61.c) 1985
- 62.c) 10
- 63.a) Tehran, Iran
- 64.c) Economic cooperation
- 65.a) Khusrav Noziri (Tajikistan)
- 66.b) 1969
- 67.d) 57
- 68.c) Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
- 69.c) Muslim solidarity
- 70.a) Hissein Brahim Taha
- 71.d) 1998
- 72.b) Prosecuting individuals for serious international crimes
- 73.c) The Hague, Netherlands
- 74.b) 175
- 75.d) Peaceful use of nuclear energy
- 76.b) Vienna, Austria
- 77.b) 175
- 78.b) Ensuring peaceful use of nuclear materials

- 79.a) Rafael Mariano Grossi
- 80.b) Management of global oil prices
- 81.c) Vienna, Austria
- 82.b) 13
- 83.a) Haitham Al Ghais
- 84.b) To ensure stable oil prices
- 85.d) All of the above